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From:
Sent:
To:

€¢:

Subject:

Valmoro, Lona J </O=SBUSTATE/OU=SES/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VOLMOROLJ>

Thursday, November 1, 2012 4:21 PM
H' <HDR22{@clintonemail.com>

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; 'Huma@clintonemail.com'; Hanley, Monica R
<HanleyMR@state.gov>; Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state gov>

Schedule

MS, m!morrow’s final schedule - | added one meeting at 2:30pm with Cheryl, Jake and Philippe to review
Benghazi developments.

Thank you -- Lona
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PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
Secretary's Office

DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
Secreiary's Conference Room
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MEETING w/DAVID HALE, BILL BURNS, JAKE SULLIVAN AND BG

JONATHAN SCHWARTZ
Secretary’s Outer Office

DEVELOPMENT MEETING w/RAJ SHAH AND CHERYL MILLS

Secretary's Outer Office

MEETING w/CHERYL, JAKE AND PHILIPPE

Secrelary's Outer Office
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6:00 pm DEPART State Department
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HRCRON  Washington, DC

WJC RON Washington, DC
Weatnter:

Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 54/39.

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)
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